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MEMORANDUM

Date: May 19, 2025

To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Justin Lux, Parking & Transportation Director
Re: Mill and Overlay of Interpretive Parking Lot

The Public Works Director, staff, and I have identified the Interpretive Parking Lot as
a priority for resurfacing. Much of the asphalt is in poor condition which is
contributing to drainage issues. It is also one of the first areas visitors may see when
coming into Deadwood. Two quotes were received from contractors the City has
previously used. The low quote for asphalt milling, overlay, and striping was from
Sacrison Paving for $57,396.60.

Recommended motion

Approve hiring Sacrison Paving for asphalt mill, overlay and striping in the
Interpretive Lot at a cost not to exceed $57,396.60.
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